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INYS OAG FOIL Request Centerl General FolL Request :: G000715-100219

November 7,2019

R5: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000715-100219

Dear Ms. Sassower:

please be advised that we are diligently engaged in the process of preparing a response to your above-

referenced FOIL request. We estimate that this Office will complete this process and have its response to you

by Decemb er 23,2019. This additional time is needed for the following reason(s):

. the detailed nature of the review required to respond to your request.

We will contact you on or before the date mentioned.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General

please visit the Nys oAG FolL Request center to view frequently asked questions, monitor request progress, and submit

future requests.

View this request in the My Request Center.


